Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco
District 4

GORDON MAR

DATE: September 17, 2020

TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mar
Chairperson

RE: Government Audit and Oversight Committee
COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Government Audit and Oversight Committee, [ have deemed
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request that each be considered by the full Board on
Tuesday, September 22, 2020, as Committee Reports:

File No. 200919 [Supporting University of San Francisco Workers United During
COVID-19]
Resolution supporting USF Workers United, a broad coalition of workers and faculty members at
the University of San Francisco, drastically affected by furloughs, cuts in healthcare and
employment benefits, and lack of safety protocols during COVID-19.

File No. 200955 [Urging the Association of Bay Area Governments in the Regional Housing
Needs Allocation Process to Focus on Unmet Needs for Affordable Housing]
Resolution urging the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) in its upcoming Regional
Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) Process to focus on San Francisco’s unmet needs for housing
affordable to low- and moderate-income residents, counteract the displacement of low- and
moderate-income communities of color in core urban cities like San Francisco and Oakland,
prioritize increases to the region’s above-moderate RHNA allocation in high resource and high
opportunity jurisdictions, and limit increases in above-moderate RHNA allocations to Bay Area
cities with concentrations of Sensitive Communities.

These matters will be heard in the Government Audit and Oversight Committee during a regular meeting
on September 17, 2020, at 10:00 a.m.



